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bé

(AT) (FBI)
From: I AT) (FBI)
Sent: IlhumdaL_N.mLemb.er 15,2012 12:26 PM
To: AT) (FBI)
Subject: retirement --- UNCLASSIFIED

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED

Here are a few photos for the poster...u chose!
You’ll have to crop a few of them before use...

DRagon 3.png female_leather_dra Dragon Noodles KoreanFlyingDrago
gon_armor_by... restaurant.jpg ns 2.jpg

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




bé

(AT) (FBI)
From: | AT)(FBI)
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 9:41 AM
To: AT-All
Subject: FW] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Atlanta Field Office,
After more than 25 years of service, Special Agent (SA)

has decided to stop chasing boys. LOLII That is bad boys. LOLI

In doing so, she's requesting your presence at her retirement
celebration, Thursday, December 13, 2012 @ 1:00 p.m. Additional
information is forthcoming at a later date, but this is a "SAVE THE
DATE" email personally requesting the Atlanta Division's help in sending
SA off with a fun filled farewell. We look forward to your
presence and support on this day honoring an extremely special lady.

Respectfidly,

Adwministrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

ing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




(AT) (FBI)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Fridav. November

AT) (FBI)
68,2012 1:22 PM

(AT) (FBI)

. RE: flyer done --- U

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Ves we got the news last night...

Public Corruption
Ailonts Division

NCLASSIFIED

Operstions Support Technicim

From{

|AT) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, Novemb

To:

er 16, 2012 1:12 PM
AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE: flyer done --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

It looks great!!:lout today, but she’ll be in Monday.

It's now at the Church instead of across the street?

Atlanta Division

b6

From:|

[AT) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 1:05 PM

To

(AT) (FBI)

| (AT) (FBI)

Subject: flyer done --- UNCLASSIFIED

b6




b6

(AT) (FBI)

From: | | (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 201242:04 DM

To: [, l(AT) (FBI) KAT) (FBI); IJ(AT)
(FBI) [aT) (FB1| (AT) (FBIY AT)
(FBI) [AT) (EBDY] (AT)(FBI)|
(AT)(FBDY] COXGED [AT)(FBI)

Ce: ATY(FBI)

Subject: [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,

SA provided me your names regarding you have agreed to assist
with handling her retirement celebration. I have compiled a list of things that
needs to be handled in order to make this event a success. I have also placed your
hame besides the item I would appreciate you handling before, the day of, and the
day after the event. Also, if all committee members can assist with set-up and
break down it is extremely appreciated. Thanks for your assistance, and I am
honored to work with each of you in making this an "AWESOME" day for a very
special lady.

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed to0o0.) --
(provide to
2. Create refirement program -
3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and
mother/father) 1 (forward to 7
4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & efc. - (forward to

5. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or significant other to write a
retirement letter to be included in the souvenir booklet -
6. Provide copies of any letters and/or awards regarding your work on any
major cases throughout your bureau career. -
7. Request your supervisor's throughout your bureau career to write a letter
congratulating you on your retirement -
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation letter -
9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. -

1




-t

10. Ask

to photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -

11. Obtain podium w/seal to transport to seventh floor -

12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters: (Get
with me regarding the poster information)

13. Purchase 1

0 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from

Party City:

(Obtain funds from money collected: keep receipt)

14, Purchase Tood from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - committee

members (will pr

ovide list)

15. Wrap fork in napkin with red tie and place one at each table setting:
committee members

Day before the event: Would appreciate everyone's assistance
in setting up, and after the event assistance in breaking down.

Day of the event: The following individuals please handle food

prep and set up as noted below:
Drink Stations: Punch/Coffee/Water/Ice -

Vegetable Pl

Fruit Platters/Pasta Salad:

Deserts/Rol

 Swedish meatballs/Chicken:
Pigs-n-a-blankef:

atters/Cheese Platters:

s:

If you need to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the

above, call me on

Respectfidlly,

Ext.

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis

Atlanta Field Office

b6




Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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bé

(AT) (FBI)
From: laT)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 1:46 PM
To: AT-All .
Subject: FW: |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From :|

KAT) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday

November 28, 2012 1:25 PM

To:

(AT)(FBI)

Subject1 RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

retire men;;yer.locx

Public Corruption
Atlonts Division

Operstions Support Technicion

e et T T T

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




Special Agent

Wﬁcn: Tﬁursday, Dcccmzécr 13,2012

2:00 pm— 4:00 prm

Where: Bniac//#'ﬁalot/ist Church
3039 Priarcl¥ Road, N

A tlanta, Gco;g/’a

Cost: $10.00

wenty ~five year careerand to her new life in retirement.

F /cascjoin us in roasting (¢ 00/35) toasting

[Hors dlocuvres and beverages will be Provfdcc[

[Her official last day is December31, 2012,

2

F Jease K5 Vf;; tq Ey Dcccmécr 7 Ot/z,

nd let us know /'f‘you would ke to Prcscnt, roast, or

toast to this occasion.

C ongra tu/atory Lci'tcrs & C ards
/‘> Jease send to:
F ederal Burcau of, /nvcsi{gat/on,
Atlanta Division

635 Century F arkway, NE,

Atlanta, Gcoqgfa, 30345




From: | AT) (FBI)

Sent: nber 28, 2012 2:17 PM
To: (AT) (FBI); |(
Subject: RETIREMENT

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Count me in!

From: [(aT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 1:46 PM
To: AT-All

Subject: FW:|:|RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From:| (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 1:25 PM

To: (AT)(FBI)

Subject; RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

e -t e e

<< File::lretirementflyer.docx >>

&

Opersiions Support Technicion

Public Corruption
HAtlonts Division

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED

AT) (FBI)
- UNCLASSIFIED

b6




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




(AT) (FBI)

Please count me in! Iwill bring $12 (o one of you today or tomorrow.

Thanks,

Supervisory roreign Language Program Coordinator
Atlanta Division

Translation Request Form
Atlanta Foreign Lanquage Program
Language Services Section (FBIHQ)

From| [(AT)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 1:46 PM
To: AT-All

Subject: FW[___ |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From: (AT) (FBI)
Sent: November 28, 2012 1:25 PM
To (AT)(FBI)

SubjeCt:l RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé
From: | [AT) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 2:34 PM
To: | !(AT) (FBI [(AT) (FBI)
Subject: FW1 TIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
I I : .

b6

retire'men;;yer.docx

Operstions Support Technicion

Publte Corruption




HAtlonts Division

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6




AT) (FBI) b6

From: | |(aT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012424 PM

To: MTf (FBHL_ VATI() (FBI);|_| IJ(AT)

(AT) (FBI) AT\ (FBI) AT)

(FBI); ] ATYFE (AT)(EBL
(AT)(FBT); [ATTTEBI); | [AT)(FBI)] |
(AT) (FBI); [(AT)TFET

Subject: UPDATE RE: ETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING
AGENDA ---

Importance: High

- Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

to ensure that at least 100 individuals come and help us celebrate etirement. The

Good afternoon Committee,
This is a financial update regarding our expenditures so far for the event. Currently we need

bé

tables/chairs have come in at a cost of $305.00 dollars. In which if 100 people pay the $12.00
then we have a budget of $1200.00. The breakdown is as follows:

Tables/Chairs per a person cost: $3.05
Food/Misc. per-a-person: $8.95
Total cost per a person: $12.00

Also, the food and misc. may run us less than $895. Too include, any individuals over the
initial 100 seats reserved (rented) will be smnding and those funds will be provided to the
Criminal ASAC for presentation to SA as the office gift noted a Visa Gift Card will
be purchased).

Respectfilly,

AAWINISEAATIVE Spectalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

Powell




From: [AT)(FBL)
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 12:04 PM

Tos AT) (FBI); kaT) (FB LaT) (FBI);| [(aT)
(FBI)]| (AT (FBI)] [AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBD)] |
(AT)Y(FBTY (AT)(FBD)| |(aT) (FBI)]] AT)(FBI)

cc [(AT) (FBI)

Subject:| RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
name besides the item I would appreciate you handling before, the day of, and the
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

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed to0.) --
(provide to
2. Create retirement program -
3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sns‘rers/ brothers and
mother/father) ~ (forward to |
4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & etc. - |(forward' e

B. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or significant other to write a
retirement letter to be included in the souvenir booklet -
6. Provide copies of any letters and/or awards regarding your work on any
major cases throughout your bureau career. -
7. Request your supervisor's throughout vour bureau career to write a letter
congratulating you on your retirement -
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congra‘rulahon letter
9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter.

2

bé

SA provided me your names regarding you have agreed fo assist




bé

10. Ask to photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -

11. Obtain podium w/seal to transport to seventh floor -

12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters: (Get
with me regarding the poster information)

13. Purchase 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from
Party City: (Obtain funds from money collected: keep receipt)

14. Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednésday at 12noon - committee
members (will provide list)

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
prep and set up as noted below: :
Drink Stations: Punch/Coffee/Water/Ice -
Vegetable Platters/Cheese Platters:
Fruit Platters/Pasta Salad:
Deserts/Rolls:
Swedish meatballs/Chicken:
Pigs-n-a-blanket:

If you heed to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the
above, call me on Ext.

Eéspectfullg,
I I

Administrative Specialist - Management Anallfsis
Atlanta Field Office




<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leddership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is posstble.” By Colin

Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




FA 3 \J
(AT) (FBI) ‘ b6

From: I [(aT) (FBI)
Sent: 2012 5:41 PM
Sent: W(AT)(FBIH laT) (FB) ]

(AT) (FBIY] LaT) (EBI); | [AT) (EBTY;]

(AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBII §AT;EEBB;

AT) (EB); AT)(FBI);
| [(AT) (FaLl [(ATY FBY

Subject: RE. UPDATE RE] [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST

PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Looks good Dha nks.

If anyone knows of speakers for the luncheon, let me know.
If anyone has any good photos of |also let me know.

Thanks much.

From: AT)(FBI)

Se mmmmm, 2012 4:24 PM

To (AT) (FBI); |(AT) (FBIX [(aT) (FBI);|_i lcaT)
(FBD);] [AT) (FBI);| [AT) (FBI)}| (AT) (FBL)

(AT)(FBIY AT)(FBI);| | (AT) (FET);| AT)(FBL){ AT)
(FBI);] AT) (FBI)

Subject: UPDATE RE| [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon Committee,

This is a financial update regarding our expenditures so far for the event. Currently we need ¢
to ensure that at least 100 individuals come and help us celebrate retirement. The
tables/chairs have come in at a cost of $305.00 dollars. In which if 100 people pay the $12.00
then we have a budget of $1200.00. The breakdown is as follows:

Tables/Chairs per a person cost: $3.05
Food/Misc: per-a-person: $8.95
Total cost per a person: $12.00

Also, the food and misc. may run us less than $895. Too include, any individuals over the
initial 100 seats reserved (rented) will be standing and those funds will be provided o the

1




P

b6

Criminal ASAC for presentation to SA as the office gift hoted a Visa Gift Card will
be purchased).

Respectfilly,

Adwministrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Fleld Office

<< OLE Object: Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

From (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, ;

To: AT) (FBI)j kAT) (FBI) laTy (Fe1) lcam)
(FBI) (AT) (FBI) [AT) (FBI); (AT) (FB |
(ATY( (AT)(FBI); AT) (FBI) [(AT)(FBI)

Cc: YAT) (FBI)

Subject: |§{EI'IREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
day after the event. Also, if all committee members can assist with sef-up and
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
above, call me on Ext,

Respectfidlly,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
“Leadership is the art of acconiplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé




b6
I |(AT) (FBI)
From: | AT) (FBI)
Sent: 29, 2012 8-5Q AN
To: (AT) (EBIM . LatyFBi] I
[AT) (FBIY AT) (FBI); |
(AT) (FBD |(AT) TFE[XI (AT)(
AT)(FBN] JAT) (FBI) [(AT)(FBI)
AT) (FBL ATYTFED
Subject: RE: UPDATE RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST

PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I'll try to find my beach photos from way back, including:lriding the red weenie. I'm sure she would want that as
part of the celebration

From}| [(AT) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 5:41 PM

To [(aT)(FBD)] [(AT) (FBD) [AT) (FBD)] I
(AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBD)] |
(AT)(FBL); (AT)(FBI); AT) (FBI); [(AT)(F 31)1 |(AT)
(FBI)] [AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE: UPDATE RE| |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Looks gooﬂthanks.

If anyone knows of speakers for the luncheon, let me know.

If anyone has any good photos of also let me know.

Thanks much.

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 4:24 PM

To: kaT) (FB)] [AT) (FBLM tAT) (FBI)] |(aT)
(FBI);| AT) (FBI);| [(AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBLL

(AT)(EBIY [(AT)(FBT)] [AT) (FBD)] KAT)(FBI); AT)
(FBI);| [(AT) (FBD)

Subject: UPDATE RE:| RI:_I'IREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: High




PRl

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon Committee,

This is a financial update regarding our expenditures so far for the event. Currently we need ®®
to ensure that at least 100 individuals come and help us celebrate] retirement. The
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
initial 100 seats reserved (rented) will be standing and those funds will be provided to the
Criminal ASAC for preseritation to SA as the office gift noted a Visa Gift Card will
be purchased).

Respectfidly,

bé

AAMInIStrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office '

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of acconuplishing move thaw the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

From: (AT)(FBI) :

Sent: smber 28, 2012 12:04 PM

To:l (AT) (FBI); IJ(AT) (FBD) [AT) (FBD)] l(aT)
(FB YAT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI) [AT) (FBI)|

(AT)(FBD);] |(AT)(FBI)] | (AT) (FBI) [AT)(FBI)

Cc [(AT) (FBI)

Subject] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
Pigs-n-a-blankeft:

If you need to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the

above, call me on Ext|

Respectfully,

Administrative Speclalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

‘Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED




b6

AT) (FBI)
From: | |(AT)(FBI)
Sent: Ih.uLsd.aAL_N.mLeq\ber 29, 2012 9:00 AM
To: (AT) (FBI) laT) (FBI); LaT) (FBI):
leay (BT L(AT) (FBIY; laT) (FBI);
(AT) B (AT)(FBIL |(AT)
FBI YA (EBI); [AT)(FBI); [(AT)
(FBI); (AT TERT
Subject: RE: UPDATE R RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST
PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

AWESOME!!

Respectfully,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

“Leadership is the are of accomplishing more than the Sclence of Management says is possible." By Colin
Powell

From{ [AT) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 8:59 AM

To AT) (FBI);| (AT)(FBI); lcaT) (FBD)]

(AT) (FBD)] B} AT) (FBI) AT) (FBL
ATY(FED)]| (ATY(FBI)| (AT) (FBI);| (AT)(FBI); |J
(AT) (FBI)] [AT) (FBI) '

Subject: RE: UPDATE RE;| RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I'll try to find my beach photos from way back, including riding the red weenie. I'm sure she would want that as
part of the celebration




bé

From: (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 5:41 PM

Tol (AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBL) kAT (FBI);I_I |
(AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI) AT) (FBIY] | (ATL(FBI): |
(AT)(FBL); (AT)(FBL); [AT) (FBL); [(AT)(FBI) [(AT)
(FBI) AT) (FRT)

Subject: RE: UPDATE RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Looks good[ Jhanks.

If anyone knows of speakers for the luncheon, let me know.
If anyone has any good photos of also let me know.

Thanks much.

From (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesdav, November 28, L :

Tos (AT) (FBI);!i |(am re) |(aTy (D) l(am)
(FBI); (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI)] (AT) (FBI);l

(AT)(FBDY] ATY(FBI);| AT) (FBI)}] AT)(FBI)] AT)
(FBI) (AT) (FBI)

Subject: UPDATE RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --~
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
Criminal ASAC for presentation o SA[___Jas the office gift noted a Visa Gift Card will
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
7. Request your supervisor's throughqut vour bureau career to write a letter
congratulating you on your retirement -
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation letter -
9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. 4
10. Ask| lto photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -

11, Obtain podium w/seal to transport to seventh floor -

12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters: Get
with me regarding the poster information)

13. Purchase 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from
Party City: (Obtain funds from money collected: keep receipt)

14. Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - committee
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
above, call me on Ext| '

Respectfilly,

Adwministrative Specialist - Management Analyjsis
Atlanta Fleld Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
‘Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management Says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED



(AT) (FBI)
From: | AT)(FBI)
Sent: I.‘LhusdaLNme.mb.er 9, 2012 11:09 AM
To: (AT) (FBI)
Subject: FW] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I

Twill attem:lretirement celebration. Can Ibring the check when we come?

Thanks!

[ ]

From:

[(AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 1:46 PM

To: AT-All

Subject: FW:

RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

(AT) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday,

November 28, 2012 1:25 PM

Subject:

(AT)(FBI)
RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

retiremenf_f;yer.docx

Operstions Support Technicion

Public Corryption
HAilonts Division

bé
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT) (FBI)

bé

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Classification

Il_ELi.dMlmaem.beL& , 201
AT) (

(AT) (FBI)
2 2:06 PM
FBI)

FW RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

: UNCLASSIFIED

[ will attend. I'll try to bring the $ next Fri.

From;| [AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 1:46 PM

To: AT-All

Subject: FW RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From |caT) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 1:25 PM

To:[ (AT)(FBI)

Subject: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

retirementf;yer.docx

Public Corruption
Atlonts Division

Operstions Support Technicion

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT) (FBI)

From: (CO) (FBI)

Sent: 0, 2012 3:23 PM

To: (AT) (FBI)| |(aT) (FBIY;| kAT)
(FBI)| [(AT) TFBT)

Subject: Gift fo --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey, | was talking to:hoday and | asked her if she thought she was going to get a gift from the Atlanta
Office at her party because we have had a discussion about the gifts others have received in the past. She does not
know if she is going to get anything, but she has said she really doesn’t want people to contribute to a gift card. | agree.
We make a lot of mioney and although | senDnd e-mail earlier about a Barnes and Noble gift card to support the
Kindle she will get at Christmas, maybe something else would be better.:lsaid she has mentioned a cut glass
vase th:gIat one time, something which was not too expensive, but some memento which she can look at in the
future would be better. |don’t want to sound like | am asking for some gift f011:| but she really wanted the party
to be about the good time she has had in that office and to share the day with everyone. The gift is certainly not the
most important part of the day. On the other hand, when | retire [ would expect at leastlilto thank me for saving
her life at Disney World when | pulled her from that blazing car fire. Really it was nothing. Hope you are well.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT) (FBI)

From: I AT) (FBI)
Sent: , rELidasL_Nmmlfer 30, 2012.3:29 PM
To: (CO) (FBI)| kAT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI);

(AT) (FBI)
Subject: : Giit 1o --- UNCLASSIFIED

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED

LOL this 1§ too funny!! [ was Just shout to email to tell her that I remembered something
she like 9 while back...and you 2re vight m is sbout enjoying everyone and heving funlll Ok
and m Just gonna say thank you for seeing] 1

| |Operstions Support Technicin

Public Corruption

HAtlonts Division

From{ (CO) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 _3:23 PM

(Toi_ (AT) (FBL); |(AT) (FBD) |(AT) (FBD)| [AT)
FBI)

Subject: Gift fo --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey, | was talking tolthoday and | asked her if she thought she was going to get a gift from the Atlanta
Office at her party because we have had a discussion about the gifts others have received in the past. She does not
know if she is going to get anything, but she has said she really doesn’t want people to contribute to a gift card. | agree.
We make a lot of money and although | senEland e-mail earlier about a Barnes and Noble gift card to support the
Kindle she will get at Christmas, maybe something else would be better. | lsaid she has mentioned a cut glass
vase tol %t one time, something which was not too expensive, but some memento which she can look at in the
future would be better. 1don’t want to sound like | am asking for some gift f011:| but she really wanted-the party
to be about the good time she has had in that office and to share the day with everyone._The gift is certainly not the
most important part of the day. On the other hand, when | retire | would expect at leastl__g_lto thank me for saving
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
Sent: I.Sa.Ll.LLdaLD.e.c.Tmber 1,2012 11:03 AM
To: (CO) (FBIY;| (AT) (FBI)i |(AT)'(FBI);
AT) (FBT)
Subject: : Gift1o -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| agree with you. In fact, she mentioned in passing just the other day she would like a vase. If everyone is in agreement,
| will find a nice one for her, | have been wanting to go to the Lenox store in Commerce © .

[ ]
From:I |(CO) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012.3:23 PM

To: [AT) (FBI); |(AT) (FBD)] |(AT) (FBI);| kaT)
(FBI)
Subject: Gift fol - UNCLASSIFIED

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey, | was talking toljh_ltoday and | asked her if she thought she was going to get a gift from the Atlanta
Office at her party because we have had a discussion about the gifts others have received in the past. She does not

know if she is going to get anything, but she has said she really doesn’t want people to contribute to a gift card. | agree.
We make a lot of money and although | senDand e-mail earlier about a Barnes and Noble gift card to support the
Kindle she will get at Christmas, maybe something else would be better.| |said she has mentioned a cut glass
vase t iat one time, something which was not too expensive, but some memento which she can look at in the
future would be better. 1don’t want to sound like | am asking for some gift forlZl but she really wanted the party
to be about the good time she has had in that office and to share the day with everyone. The gift is certainly not the
most important part of the day. On the other hand, when | retire | would expect at leastf ____ Fo thank me for saving
her life at Disney World when | pulled her from that blazing car fire. Really it was nothing. Hope you are well.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




. %

bé

(AT) (FBI)

From: [ |(AT) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 11:.18 AM
To: |(AT) (FBI) |(CO) (FBI)I |(AT) (FBI);
(AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Gift for| |- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| agree with the vase.
Also) is giving her a SWAT plaque.

| we should have funds left from the money collected to pay
For the vase (reimburse you © that is).

From:| |(aT) (FBI)

Sent: Saturdav, December OTLOJ.Z_]_L;L&AM_.
To: (CO) (FBI) (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Gift for| }-- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

]

| agree with you. In fact, she mentioned in passing just the other day she would like a vase. If everyone is in agreement,
I will find a nice one for her, | have been wanting to go to the Lenox store in Commerce © .

[ ]

From| lCO) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 3:23 PM

To: kAT) (FBI) |(aT) (FBI) kAT) (FBD)] [(AT)
(FBI)

Subject: Gift fo --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey, | was talking to|:|today and | asked her if she thought she was going to get a gift from the Atlanta
Office at her barty because we have had a discussion about the gifts others have received in the past. She does not
know if she is going to get anything, but she has said she really doesn’t want people to contribute to a gift card. | agree.
We make a lot of money and although | sentl;land e-mail earlier about a Barnes and Noble gift card to support the
Kindle she will get at Christmas, maybe something else would be better. :lsaid she has mentioned a cut glass
vase t at one time, something which was not too expensive, but some memento which she can look at in the
future would be better. [don’t want to sound like | am asking for some gift for but she really wanted the party

1




to be about the good time she has had in that office and to share the day with everyone. The gift is certainly not the b6
most important part of the day. On the other hand, when | retire | would expect at least:|to thank me for saving
her life at Disney World when | pulled her from that blazing car fire. Really it was nothing. Hope you are well.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




b6
(AT) (FBI)
From: I [co) (FBI)
Sent: , 2012 12:08 PM
To: (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI)]| l(aT)
(AT) (FBT)
Subject: RE: Gift fo --- UNCLASSIFIED
Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED
] believe fs out of the office this week and may be in New York. SO, feel free to loosen up a bit, be yourselves
and don’t worry about her yelling at you this week. Maybe she doesn’t yell at you guys anyway. Let me know if you
here she is headed towards South Carolina, if so | should start cleaning the house now.
From] [(AT) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 11:18 AM
To: (AT) (FBI); (CO) (FBL)] |(aT) (FBD); (AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Gift f0|| --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
| agree with the vase.
Also, is giving her a SWAT plaque.
e should have funds left from the money collected to pay
For the vase (reimburse you © that is).
From| [(AT) (FBI)
Sent: Saturdav, December 01, 2012 11:03 AM
To: (CO) (FBD)] |(AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBD)
Subject: RE: Gift fo -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

H[ ]

| agree with you. In fact, she mentioned in passing just the other day she would like a vase. If everyone is in agreement,
{ will find a nice one for her, | have been wanting to go to the Lenox store in Commerce © .

From| |(CO) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 3:23 PM
To (AT) (FBIL); (AT) (FBI);] kaT) (FBI);| |(aT)

1




b6
(FBI)

Subject: Gift fo| |-~ UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey, | was talking to|:|today and | asked her if she thought she was going to get a gift from the Atlanta
Office at her party because we have had a discussion about the gifts others have received in the past. She does not
know if she is going to get anything, but she has said she really doesn’t want people to contribute to a gift card. |agree.
We make a lot of money and although | senI?Iand e-mail earlier about a Barnes and Noble gift card to support the
Kindle she will get at Christmas, maybe something else would be better. I:lsaid she has mentioned a cut glass
vase to|:|at one time, something which was not too expensive, but some memento which she-can look at in the
future would be better. [don’t want to sound like | am asking for some gift forlIlbut she really wanted the party
to be about the good time she has had in that office and to share the day with everyone. The gift is certainly not the
most important part of the day. On the other hand, when | retire | would expect at Ieast|:|to thank me for saving
her life at Disney World when | pulled her from that blazing car fire. Really it was nothing. Hope you are well.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




%

b6
(AT) (FBI)
From: CO) (FBI)
Sent: I.Mau.daLD.eQemb.e: 03,2012 1:13 PM
To: AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Gift forl --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

She is a neat freak, unless it has to do with her stuff. 1 bet by July 31* she will be ready to retire.

From; AT) (FBI)
Sent; 03, 2012 12:57 PM
To: CQ) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Gift for --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

‘Better to be safe than sorry’....in other words, you might want to clean the house...just in case.

She didn’t say whether she was making a side trip to SC, but you never know ©

From:| |(CO) (FBI) |
Sent: Mondav, December 03, 2012 12:08 PM

To: AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBD] kaT) (FBI) (AT)
(FBL)
Subject: RE: Gift for] |- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| believ4 |is out of the office this week and may be in New York. SO, feel free to loosen up a bit, be yourselves
and don’t worry about her yelling at you this week. Maybe she doesn’t yell at you guys anyway. Let me know if you
here she is headed towards South Carolina, if so | should start cleaning the house now.

From{ |(AT) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 11-18 AM

To FAT) G COYG:)) |(AT) (FBI)] kaT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Gift fo -- UNCLASSIFIED .

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| agree with the vase.
AIso,IIlis giving her a SWAT plaque.




e should have funds left from the money collected to pay
For the vase (reimburse you © that is).

From| (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Saturday, December 01, 2012 11:03 AM
To: [co) (FBI): AT) (FBL);] |(aT) (FBI); | |aT) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Gift for| F-

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

From: !(CO) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 3:23 PM

To AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBD)| |aT) (FBD) [aT)
(FBI)
Subject: Gift for - UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey, | was talking to| |today and [ asked her if she thought she was going to get a gift from the Atlanta
Office at her party because we have had a discussion about the gifts others have received in the past. She does not
know if she is going to get anything, but she has said she really doesn’t want people to contribute to a gift card. | agree.
We make a lot of money and although | sent|:|and e-mail earlier about a Barnes and Noble gift card to support the
Kindle she will get at Christmas, maybe something else would be better. I:lsaid she has mentioned a cut glass
vase to| at one time, something which was not too expensive, but some memento which she can look at in the
future would be better. 1don’t want to sound like | am asking for some gift fo but she really wanted the party
to be about the good time she has had in that office and to share the day with everyone. The gift is certainly not the
most important part of the day. On the other hand, when I retire | would expect at Ieas‘:g_lto thank me for saving
her life at Disney World when | pulled her from that blazing car fire. Really it was nothing. Hope you are well.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




o
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(AT) (FBI)

From: (CO) (FBI)

Sent: 03, 2012 1:59 PM
To: AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Giitfo -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Did | ever tell you about the time | saved life?

From| [(aT) (FBI)
Sept: Mandav _December 03, 2012 12:57 PM

To (CQ) (FBI
Subject: RE: GIFt fof -~ UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

‘Better to be safe than sorry’....in other words, you might want to clean the house...just in case.

She didn’t say whether she was making a side trip to SC, but you never know ©

From (CO) (FBI)

Sent: Mondav, December 03, 2012 12:08 PM
To: (AT) (FBI);| |(AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI); (AT)
(FBI]
Subject: RE: Gift for --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I believe:hs out of the office this week and may be in New York. SO, feel free to loosen up a bit, be yourselves
and don’t worry about her yelling at you this week. Maybe she doesn’t yell at you guys anyway. Let me know if you
here she is headed towards South Carolina, if so | should start cleaning the house now.

From (AT) (FBI)

Sent: F03, 2012 11:18 AM

To} FBI); |(co) (FeI);] [AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI)
SubJaTTrRE, - UNCLASSIFIED ,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| agree with the vase.
Also:s giving her a SWAT plaque.




b6

(AT) (FBI)
From: (CO) (FBI)
Sent: 03, 2012 2:00 PM
To: AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Gift fOI’l |--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

O.K. just checking.

From;| [(AT) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 1:59 PM

To: CQ) (FBI
Subject: RE: Gift for -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Yes, I:I More than once

From: (CO) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 1:59 PM
To] (AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Gift for --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Did | ever tell you about the time | saved ife?

From{ [(AT) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 12:57 PM
To; kco) (FBI) '

Subject: RE: Gift fod |--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

‘Better to be safe than sorry’....in other words, you might want to clean the house...just in case.

She didn’t say whether she was making a side trip to SC, but you never know ©

From:{ |(CO) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 12:08 PM




b6
To;| KAT) (FBI)] |(AT) (FBI);| [AT) (FBI) [AT)
(FBI)
Subject: RE: Gift fo -~ UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I believei:hs out of the office this week and may be in New York. SO, feel free to loosen up a bit, be yourselves
and don’t worry about her yelling at you this week. Maybe she doesn’t yell at you guys anyway. Let me know if you
here she is headed towards South Carolina, if so | should start cleaning the house now.

Fromj [(AT) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 03, 201211:18 AM
To| [AT) (FBD) [co) (FeI);] |(aT) (FBI). (AT (FeD)

Subject: RE: Gift for| |--- UNCLASSIFIED

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED

| agree with the vase.

Also s giving her a SWAT plaque.

we should have funds left from the money collected to pay
For the vase (reimburse you © that is).

From{i [(AT) (FBI)
Sent: Saturdav. December 01, 2012 11:03 AM

To (CO) (FBI); AT) (FBI] KAT) (FBI);| |(AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Gift fo -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| agree with you. In fact, she mentioned in passing just the other day she would like a vase. If everyone is in agreement,
[ will find a nice one for her, | have been wanting to go to the Lenox store in Commerce © .

Fromi |(CO) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 3:23 PM
(To= |(aT) (FBID);| (AT (FBD) JaT) (FBD) |(AT)

FBI)
Subject: Gift for --- UNCLASSIFIED




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey, | was talking toIthoday and | asked her if she thought she was going to get a gift from the Atlanta
Office at her party because we have had a discussion about the gifts others have received in the past. She does not
know if she is going to get anything, but she has said she really doesn’t want people to contribute to a gift card. | agree.
We make a lot of money and although | sent and e-mail earlier about a Barnes and Noble gift card to support the
Kindle she will get at Christmas, maybe something else would be better. I:lsaid she has mentioned a cut glass
vaseto[___]at one time, something which was not too expensive, but some memento which she can look at in the
future would be better. 1 don’t want to sound like | am asking for some gift fori:l but she really wanted the party
to be about the good time she has had in that office and to share the day with everyone. The gift is certainly not the
most important part of the day. On the other hand, when | retire | would expect at leastlilto thank me for saving
her life at Disney World when [ puiled her from that blazing car fire. Really it was nothing. Hope you are well.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6




L lian(FB) e

From: I kaT) (FBI)

Sent: Imlednsda-\ulamnr(ber 05, 2012 9:41 AM

To: AT) (FBI)| |(AT) (FBI)
Subject: | Refirement --- ONCCASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi,

| am RSVP’ing ves to| l'etirement. I will get you the $12 asap. Thanks for coordinating and organizing. lalso b6
want to come to on January 4. Thanks again.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




|(AT) (FBY)

From: | LAT) (FBI)

Sent: Thursdav. December 06, 2012 8:39 AM

To: (AT) (FBI)

Subject: |RSVP --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey + and I were down this morhing to RSVP for party.
We gave our $$$ 1ol | Pls make sure to add our names to your list and
get the $$$ from - just in case he forgets.

Thanks.|

Intelligence Analyst
Atlanta Division

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6

b6




(AT) (FBI)

From:

[AT) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2012 9:03 AM
To: (AT) (FBY)
Subject: ; RSVP --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

No doubt he’ll forget. I'll print the email for myself and get the money from ©

From| [AT) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2012 8:39 AM

Toj I(AT) (FBI)

Subject{ RSVP --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey +

and I were down this morning to RSVP for

We gave our $$$ tol

get the $$$ from

- just in case he forgets.

Thanks..

Intelligence Analyst
Atlanta Division

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

22

party.

| Pls make sure to add our names to your list and

bé




'_——TkAT) (FBI) . bé

From: I |(AT) (FBI)
Sent: I_ELi.d.aAL_D.&Qe‘.thE.LW, 2012 8:41 AM
To: (AT) (FBI)
Subject: RY -~ UNCLASSIFIED

Clasgsification: UNCLASSIFIED

Wwill be coming. | have a conflict that day. Who do we give the money to (write check out to?)

SA|
Applicant Coordinator

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




(AT) (FBI)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Classification:

(AT) (FBI)

%, 2012 10:03 AM

AT) (FBI)

--- UNCLASSIFIED

=~

UNCLASSIFIED

If you're paying cash, you can route it to me. If you're paying cash, write the check out to|:|(l have an out-
of-state bank and they don’t have a branch in Ga)

Thanks. Sorry you won’t be able to attend

bé

Atlanta Division

From:

AT) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 8:41 AM

To AT) (FBI)
Subject: Re -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

I:lwill be coming. 1 have a conflict that day. Who do we give the money to (write check out to?)

SA |
Applicant Coordinator

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT) (FBI)
b6
From: (AT) (FBI)
Sent: 10:17 AM
To: (AT)(FBI)
Subject: R ETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA
--- UNCLASSIFIED
Importance: High
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Good Morning
I should have sent a “thank you” email to you sooner; Thank you for doing this for|:| 1 know she appreciates it
very much.
I will be going to Party City this weekend to pick up the plates, cups, forks, and napkins.
Just wondering if you have a preference for the round 9” plates or square 9” plates? Also, what size for the plastic cups?
[ was thinking the small clear plastic for the punch and water, but wasn’t sure if you wanted me to pick up the smaller
Styrofoam cups for the coffee as well.
I'll purchase the clear plates, clear cups & clear forks as well as the red lunch napkins (not the cocktail/small ones)
Sorry for being so particular, but I'm one of those that if you tell me ‘specifics’ of what you want, that’s what you'll get
(right down to the name brand or style, if you prefer) ©
Thanks!
b6
Atlanta Division
From| |(AT)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 12:04 PM bé
To| AT) (FBI)] |(aT) (FBD kaT) (FBI); [(AT)
(FBI); (AT) (FBI); | [AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBD)]
(ATYEBD):I AT)(FBI);| |(AT) (FBI)] AT)(FBI)
cc [(AT) (FBI)
Subject;| ETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

18




'S
Good afternoon,

SA provided me your hames regarding you have agreed to assist
with handling her retirement celebration. I have compiled a list of things that
heeds to be handled in order to make this event a success. I have also placed your
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
[provide to
2. Create retirement program -
3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and
mother/father) - (forward to
4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & etc. - (forward to

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

7. Request your supervisor's throughout vour bureau career o write a letter
congratulating you on your retirement - |

8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation letter -

9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter.
10. Ask to photograph the event. (Dec. 13,2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -

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

19
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

AVRIALSTTATIVE SPECIALLST - MANAgement Analysts
Atlanta Figld Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Mandgement says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT) (FBI)

b6

From: _ | | (AT)(FBI)

Sent: iday, December 07, 2012 10:42 AM ~

To: | kAT (FBI)

Subject: RE:. RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA
L'N'CLTWI—'I'ErI

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi

: %s for your kind words. Since wants clear plates, cups, and forks can you pick
up the 9" clear plates (150), 16 ounce clear cups (150), and a box of clear forks (300) from -
Sam's Club? Also, can you please pick up 300 black lunch napkins from Party City? If you like
you can pick the Styrofoam cups up from the Dollar Store (3 packs = 60 cups). Can you please
bring these items on Monday, because two young ladies will be putting them together with a
ribbon around them. Thanks again for handling your lead and following up with me. Call me if
you need any additional info.

Eespeatfullg,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Fleld Office ‘

"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin
Powell

From] (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 10:17 AM

To: [AT)(FBI)

Subject: RE:| [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




Good Morning

I should have sent a “thank you” email to you sooner; Thank you for doing this for|:| | know she appreciates it
very much.

I will be going to Party City this weekend to pick up the plates, cups, forks, and napkins.

Just wondering if you have a preference for the round 9” plates or square 9” plates? Also, what size for the plastic cups?
| was thinking the small clear plastic for the punch and water, but wasn’t sure if you wanted me to pick up the smaller
Styrofoam cups for the coffee as well.

I'll purchase the clear plates, clear cups & clear forks as well as the red lunch napkins (not the cocktail/small ones)

Sorry for being so particular, but I’'m one of those that if you tell me ‘specifics’ of what you want, that’s what you’ll get
(right down to the name brand or style, if you prefer) ©

Thanks!
b6
Atlanta Division
From: [(AT)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 12:04 PM
To:l |(AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBI)] [AT) (FBD);] (AT)
(FBI); (AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI)]__ _|(AT) (FBI)
(AT)FBDYI |(AT)(FBIY; (AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI)
cc:l [AT) (FBI)
Subject:| |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed t00.) --
(provide 1
2. Create retirement pr'ogr'am -

3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and

mother/father) -

4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & etc. (forward to

(forward to |

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
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a refirement congratulation letter -
9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. -

10. Ask to photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -

11, Obtain podi

um w/seal to transport to seventh floor -

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

14, Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - committee
members (will provide list)

15. Wrap fork in napkin with r'ed tie and place one at each table se’rng
committee members

Day before the event: Would appreciate everyone's assistance
in setting up, and affer the event assistance in breaking down.

Day of the event: The following individuals please handle food
prep and set up as noted below:




Drink Stations: Punch/Coffee/Water/Ice -
Vegetable Platters/Cheese Platters::
Fruit Platters/Pasta Salad:
Deserts/Rolls: ]
Swedish meatballs/Chicken]
Pigs-n-a-blanket:

If you need to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the
above, call me on Ext '

Eﬁspdatfullg,

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

(AT

) (FBI)]

(AT)
AT\

|(AT) (FBTY;
(AT)(EBI]

[1==10H]|

| l(aT)(FBY)
2012 12:26 PM
(AT) (FBI)
(AT) (FBI)
(FBI) |(AT]
(AT)(FB); YATY(FBI);

(ATLLERBD

[(AT)(FBI)

(AT)

Good morning Committee,
I wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making sure

coming along with handling your assignments (
with an update as soon as time permits. Also

(FBI)

r
REé |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

for the head table? Currently the names are as follows:

SAC Mark Giulano
ASAC Angela Tobon

There are two or three additional names, but I'll provide them to you upon
return in the office on Monday.

Edspeaty"ullg,

Admipnistrative Specialist - Management Analysis

Atlanta Field Office

event is "AWESOME". T wanted to touch base with each of you to see how you're
previous email notes below). Please provide me
|can you please handle making place cards




Atlanta Field offee

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
From: I [AT) (FBI)
Sent: j 12:41 PM
To: (ATYFBI)
Subject: RE; RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA
--- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Good Aﬁernoon:l
Thank you for providing me additional information regarding the plates, cups, forks, and napkins.
[ will be picking the items up this weekend and will bring them to the office on Monday.
Have a great weekend!
b6
Atlanta Division
From{ [AT)(FBI) b6
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 12:26 PM
To{ (AT) (FBD)]| [(AT) (FBD) kaT) (FBI)] l(AT)
(FBD] [(AT) (FBI)]] [AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBIY]
(AT)(FBI); kamy(FBD; L I(AT) (FBI){ [(AT)(FBI);| |
(AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE| |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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

coming along with handling your assignments (previous email hotes below). Please provide me
with an update as soon as time permits. Also[ |can you please handle making place cards
for the head table? Currently the names are as follows:

14




b6

SAC Mark Giulano
ASAC Angela Tobon

There are two or three additional names, but T'll provide them fo you upon
return in the office on Monday.

Respectfilly,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Ooffice

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

From{ AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2 :

To [(AT) (FBD); |am) (renl la (ke Lam)
(FBI)] [AT) (FBI); AT) (FBI); AT) (FBI)| ,
(AT)(FBD)] (AT)(FBI);| |(AT) G| [AT)(FBI)

Cc:| [(AT) (FBI)

Subject: |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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

15




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
Sent: Eridav December 07 2012 2:11 PM
To: | laT)(FBI] laT) (FBI); IJ
(AT) (FBI)|1 (AT) (EBI AT) (F
(AT) (FBI);] RXAT) (FBl) (AT)(FBI);
(ATY(FBI T) (FBI) [AT)(FBI);
(AT) (FBIY: (AT) (FBT)
Subject: RE| [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA

--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for keeping us organized on this

So far the tables are ordered and { will touch base with them on Monday to geta
Final confirmation and how-to for the drop off on Thursday.
| will probably need help to take them off the elevator and to set them up if anyone
Is available that morning.

The Hold Harmless Agreement needed by Highwoods for us to use the space is before
The SAC for a second time as they changed the signature line. We will have this at
Highwoods on Monday am.

The PowerPoint presentation is almost done and will be ready.

I have the following who will say a few words:

vith SWAT plaque presentation

— US Attorney’s office
—very few words...
SAC - presentation of creds

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few wordsD Family?

Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

| will have a draft of the agenda on Monday:l
we'll go over it then.

Thanks much.

[ ]

From: i(AT)(FBI)

Sent; Fri 07, 2012 12:26 PM :
Toﬁ i‘\T) (FBI) {AT) (FBIY kaT) (FBI);
(FBI); AT) (FBI) [AT) (FBI);| _|(am) (FBD

(AT)

(AT)(FBI); AT)(FBI); |(AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBI);
(AT) (FBI) (AT) (FB
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED




Good afternoon,

SA provided me your names regarding you have agreed to assist
with handling her refirement celebration. I have compiled a list of things that
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

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed too0.) --
(provide ta
2. Create retirement program -
3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and
mother/father) 4 (forward to
4, Obtain some photos of your nieces & efc. - (forward t9

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
7. Request your supervisor's throughout your bureau career o write a letter
congratulating you on your retirement -
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a refirement congratulation letter -
9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. -
10. Ask fo photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -

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

15. Wrap fork in hapKin with red tie and place one at each table setting:

b6




bé

16. Handle posters:

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
above, call me on Ext

Respectfilly,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysts
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

From: | |(AT) (FBI)

Sent: i 7,2012 2:48 PM
To: LAT) (FBI)
Subject: : R€ -—- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thank s

sa| |
Appilicant Coordinator

From{ [ (AT) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 10:03 AM
To:| (AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Re| --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

If you’re paying cash, you can route it to me. If you're paying cash, write the check out to|:|(l have an out-
of-state bank and they don’t have a branch in Ga)

Thanks. Sorry you won’t be able to attend

b6
Atlanta Division
From:| [AT) (FBI) b6
Seux;_ELi.d_aL_Qagamb_Tr 07, 2012 8:41 AM
Toj3 (AT) (FBI)
Subject: Rg --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6




will be coming. | have a conflict that day. Who do we give the money to (write check out to?)

sq
Applicant Coordinator

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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[AT) (FBY)

From: | kAT)(FBl)

Sent: I_Mgnmmmulo, 2012 8:36.AM

To: (AT (FBI)]| | lAT) (FBI);ImI AT)
(FBI)I Iiamvt |),| I(AT\ { T)
G ATI{EET] (ATY(EBD
(AT)(FBI) [AT) (FBI)] [AT)(FBI);
(AT) (FBI [AT) (FBT]

Subject: RE:] |[RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA
- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,
When I made the arrangements with the table/chair company they have agreed to come
and set the tables up for us on Wednesday on the seventh floor, We'll need individuals to help
us set up the decorations and etc. Alsd can you please check and see if we can bring the
podium over on Wednesday.

|:|can you check with at Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for
the table delivery, and to decorate on Wednesday. Afterwards can you contact the table
company and let them know what time they can deliver the tables/chairs or have them call your
cell phone when they're in route.

Committee once gets a time for that, then we'll set up a time to meet over there.
Also, those committee members who are available Wednesday morning we'll need to try and
meet for about .30 minutes at the main building to get additional leads to handle regardin
purchasing the food and etc. Thanks everyone for your assistance and I'm sure will be
pleased.

Eespwtﬁdlg,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office




o
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Sclence of Management says is possible.” By Colin
Powell

bé

Fromj [¢AT) (FBI)

Sent: Dec 2012 2:11 PM

To kaT)(FBI);{ (AT) (FBD)] |(aT) (FBI);lm I
(AT (FBI) hT) (FBI); T) (FBD [(AT) (FB |
(AT)(FBI); AT)(FBI); AT) (FBI [(AT)(FBL);| |
(AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for keeping us organized on this

So far the tables are ordered and | will touch base with them on Monday to geta
Final confirmation and how-to for the drop off on Thursday.

I will probably need help to take them off the elevator and to set them up if anyone
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

ith SWAT plaque presentation

— US Attorney’s office
very few words...
SAC - presentation of creds

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few Words?Damily?
" Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

| will have a draft of the agenda on Monday[___|
We'll go over it then.

Thanks much.

[ 1]




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




(,r,’ )
b6
AT) (FBI)
From: (AT)(FBI)
Sent: onday, DJecemper 10, 2 8:48 AM
To: (AT) (FBI); [(AT) (FBI); IJ(AT)
BN [AT) (FBT); AT)
(FBI] (AT) (FBIY] [(AT)FBIX]
(AT)(FBI)]| (AT (FBI) [AT)(FBI)
(ATLEBD] |(AT) (FBT)
Subject: RE] IRETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA

- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning

Can you please provide the committee with an attendance count? So we can get an ideal
as to if we have reached 100 attendees regarding the budget. Thanks.

Eﬁspc’ctfullg,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

“Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

From:| [(AT)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:36 AM

To (AT) (FBI);] I_kAT) (FB1) [AT) (F|31);|_l (AT
(FBD{ [AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI)] |(AT) (FBD) |
(AT)(FBI]| [(AT)(FBT); [(AT) (FBI)] [AT)(FBI) |
(AT) (FBI); kAT (FBD

Subject: REI

Importance: High

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED

RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED




b6

There are two or three additional hames, but I'll provide them to you upon
return in the office on Monday.

Respectfully,

AAinistrative Specialist - Management Anallfsis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

From{ [(AT)(FBI)

SerLt.JALﬁdﬂ:ﬁdaLNmzlember 28, 2012 12:04 PM

To: (AT) (FBI); IJ(AT) (FBI) ] kam) (rBD) L(AT)
(FBI); (AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBI);| KAT) (FBI)]

(AT)(FBI);| | (AT)(FBI)] (AT) (FBD)] [(AT)(FBI)

Cc: [(AT) (FBI)

Subl"_FIJec ' |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
honored to work with each of you in making this an "TAWESOME" day for a very
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

TTOLE UDject: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is posstble.” By Colin

Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT) (FBI)
From: I |(AT) (FBI)
Sent: 2012 9:16 AM ! |
To: (ATX(FBI); AT) (FBI)
[AT) (FBIYI| "N”‘$m¥er ]
(AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBIE L(AT)(

AT)(FBI) [AT) (FBI); [(AT)(FBI

AT) (FBIY [(AT) (FB)
Subject: RE] [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA

--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I:Iactually spells her name this way, nof

)

From (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Fridav. Decembey 07, 2012 12:26 PM

To: (AT) (FBI);I [(aT) (FBLX: AT) (FBI) I
(FBI);] (AT) (FBI); [(AT) (FBI) AT) (F

(AT)(FBL) [AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI)] AT)(FBI)

(AT) (FBI); T) (FBI)

Subject: RE:] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

" Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,

I wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making sure

event is "AWESOME". I wanted to touch base with each of you to see how you're

coming along with handling your assignments (previous email notes below). Please provide me
with an update as soon as time permits. Also,[ ___|can you please handle making place cards
for the head table? Currently the names are as follows:

SAC Mark Giulano
ASAC Angela Tobon

There are two or three additional names, but T'll provide them to you upon

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
major cases throughout your bureau career. A
7. Request your supervisor's throughout your bureau career to write a letter
congratulating you on your retirement -
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation letter
9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. -
10 As photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -

I1. Obtain podium w/seal to transport to seventh floor -

12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters; (Get
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

Respectfiully,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Fleld Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Sclence of Management says s possible.” By Colin

Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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\

(AT) (FBI)

From: I [AT) (FBI)

Sent: 2 9:32 AM
To: (AT)(FBI)
Subject: RE ETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA

--- UNCLASSIFIED

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning

I’m attending a squad luncheon Wednesday at 12:45pm. 1 can help decorate in the morning up until the time I need to
depart (12:30pm).

By the way, Mission Accomplished (plates, forks, cups, napkins have been purchased and receipts are kept).

I'm going to emai[|:|to find out how many attendees she has on her list.

Atlanta Division

From| (AT)(FBI)

SeT,t;_Mgnﬂ_aL_Dgcemher 10, 2012 8:36 AM

To (AT) (FBI); kaT) (B kaT) (FBI) l(aT)
(FBI);] (AT) (FBI) KAT) (FBI);| (AT) (FBI);

(AT)(FBDY] FATY(FED)] [(AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBL);| |
(AT) (FBI)] [AT) (FBD)

Subject: RE{| RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,

When I made the arrangements with the table/chair company they have agreed to come
and set the tables up for us on Wednesday on the seventh floor. We'll need individuals to help
us set up the decorations and etc. Also|  [can you please check and see if we can bring the
podium over on Wednesday.

can you check wi’rh|:|a1' Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for
the table delivery, and to decorate on Wednesday. Afterwards canyou contact the table

8
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company and let them know what time they can deliver the tables/chairs or have them call your
cell phone when they're in route.

Committee oncel gets a time for that, then we'll set up a time to meet over there.
Also, those committee members who are available Wednesday morning we'll need to try and
meet for about .30 minutes at the main building to get additional leads to handle regarding
purchasing the food and etc. Thanks everyone for your assistance and I'm sure will be
pleased.

Respectfully,

Adwministrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Fleld office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

From: (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 2:11 PM

To LAT)(FBD) (AT) (FED |am) (FBI);I_‘ |
(AT) (FBLY; \T) (FBI); AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBD)

(AT)(FBI); AT)(FBI) T) (FBI); [(ATY(FBI);

(AT) (FBI);| (AT) (FBI)

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

| have the following who will say a few words:

b6
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AAMINISTrative Speclallst - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of acconuplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

From| [AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 12:04 PM

To: (AT) (FBI); (AT). (FBLY (AT (FBI); | LcaT)
(FBI); (AT) (FBI); AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI)

(ATY(FBD] [AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI); AT)(FBI)

(o] [(ATY (FBI)

Subjecty| |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon, _

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
(provide tq
2. Create retirement program
3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and
mother/father) - (forward to
4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & etc. o (forward to

B. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or significant other fo write a
retirement letter to be included in the souvenir booklet -
11




Respectfilly,

Advinistrative.Speclalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >> '
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
Sent: 9:39 Al
To: WATVFB;) AT) (FBI)|_]
- (A1) 7B, AT) (FBI)
(AT) (FBI (AT) (FBIY (AT)(FBI)
AT) (FBIY| |(AT)(FBI)
AT) (FBI (AT) (FBT)
Subject: RE] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA
--- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
| have 13 attendees on my list of RSVPs.
From| |(AT)(FBI)
Sent: er 10, 2012 8:48 AM
Toj FAT) (FBI); kaT) (Fend [aT) (FBI] | (AT)
(FBT) KAT) (FBI) [AT) (FBI); —kaT) (FED |
(AT)(FBT) AT)(FBI); 'AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBI); |
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

Administrative Specialist - Management Andalysis
Atlanta Fleld office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of acconplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

Fromj (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:36 AM

To:| |(AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI) (AT)
1
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G| AT (FBI);| kaT) (FBI) (am) (FBDY I
(AT)(FBI); AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBL); (AT)(FBI); I
(AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI) j

Subject: RE: |REI'IREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance:  Ign

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
us set up the decorations and etc. Also| [can you please check and see if we can bring the
podium over on Wednesday.

can you check wifh|:|a‘r Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for
the table delivery, and to decorate on Wednesday. Afterwards can you contact the table
company and let them know what time they can deliver the tables/chairs or have them call your
cell phone when they're in route.

Committee once|:|gefs a time for that, then we'll set up a time to meet over there.
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

Respectfully),

AAMEINISErAtive Speclalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<JOLE Ubject: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
‘Leadership is the art of acconiplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell
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From: (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Fridav, December 07, 2012 2:11 PM

To: (AT)(FBI); [aT) (FBD) kam) (FBD)] |
(AT) (FBT) (AT) (FBI)] [(AT) (FBI) (AT)Y(FBD) |
(AT)(FBI); (AT)(FBI) [(AT) (FB); [T CFBD);| |

2




(AT) (FBI)|__ kaT) (FEY)

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

with SWAT plaque presentation

| US Attorney’s office
very few words... .

SAC - presentation of creds

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few words? Family?

Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

| will have a draft of the agenda on Monday
We'll go over it then.

Thanks much.

From| [AT)(FBI)

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 12:26 PM

To: [(AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBIY [aT) (FBI) laT)
(FBI); (AT) (FBI) T) (FBI); [(AT) (FBLY |
(AT)(FBD)j]| T)(FBI); |(AT) (FBIL);| [AT)(FBI) |
(AT) (FBD)_, (AT) (FBI)

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

3
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with an update as soon as time permits. Also can you please handle making place cards
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

Toil |(AT) (FBI [(aT) (FBIY [(AT) (FBI) [(AT)
(FBI){ [AT) (FBI); [(AT) (FBI) [(AT) (FBI)

(AT)(FB)| [(AT)(FBI){ [(AT) (FBI)] [(AT)(FBI)

Cc (AT) (FBI)

Subject:| |REFIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,

SA provided me your hames regarding you have agreed fo assist
with handling her retirement celebration. I have compiled a list of things that
needs fo be handled in order to make this event a success. I have also placed your
hame besides the item I would appreciate you handling before, the day of, and the

4

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

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed too.) --
[ lprovide 1o
2. Create retirement program -
3. Family pictupes of vou (family photos with her sisters/brothers and
mother/father) - (forward to |
4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & etc. - (forward to

5. AsK your siblings, close friends and/or significant other to write a
retirement letter to be included in the souvenir booklet -
6. Provide copies of any letters and/or awards regarding your work on any
major cases throughout your bureau career.
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
5
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
Swedish meatballs/Chicken
Pigs-n-a-blanket:

If you need to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the
above, call me on Ext.

Respectfiully,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
_Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
‘Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management Says is posstble.” By Colin

Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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Claggification: UNCLASSIFIED




From: | | (AT)(FBI)
Sent: I.MQ.Dd.asL_D:&ﬁmJi)er 10, 2012.10:47 AM
To: (AT) (FBI)| laT) (FBIY] kAT) (FBI);
1 (AT) (FBI)| IAT) (FBI] [AT) (FBI);
, | AT) (EBD (AT)(FBN | (AT)
GE [AT) (FBI)] AT(FBY] [(AT)
(FBI) (AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: ETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA

--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks I appreciate you letting us know. Really wouldn't want her to show up with her
name spelled wrong on the place card. ©

Eesp.ectﬁzllg,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis

Atlanta Field Office

"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell
From |(AT) (FBI)
Sent: 2012 9:16 AM
To: [aT)(FaD):; (AT) (FBL); |(aT) (FBD)A |
(AT) (FBD)] AT) (FBIY;] (AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBL
AT)(FBI) |(ATYFED JAT) (FBIY] F'LT)(FBI);
AT) (FBL)] (AT) (FET)
Subject: RE: IRETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

actually spells her name this way, nol
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From{ [(AT)(FBI)

Sent: Fridav, December 07, 2012 12:26 PM

Tos AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBLY] kaT) (FBD); |(aT)
(FBI) [AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI)] [(AT) (FBIM |
(AT)(FBD] (AT)(FBL)] J(aT) (FaD)] KAT)(FBD) |
(AT) (FBI)] [(AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,
I wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making sure
:leven’r is "AWESOME". T wanted to Touch base with each of you to see how you're
coming along with handling your assignments (previous email notes below). Please provide me
with an update as soon as time permits. Also, can you please handle making place cards
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

% << OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

| "Leadership is the are of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin
|

|

Powell

from (AT)(FBI)




SeTthwaﬂnmdaM_Nnxﬂnber28,? :
To AT) (FBL); |aT) (Fe laT) (FBD) J(am)

(FBI);] (AT) (FBIL); (AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBI);
(AT)(FBI)] kamyFBr; (AT (FBD) (AT)(FBI)

Cc:| ITATY (FBI)

Subject: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
7. Request your supervisor's through our bureau career to write a letter
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

11. Obtain podium w/seal to transport to seventh floor

3
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12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters: (Get
with me regarding the poster information)
4 13. Purchase 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from

Party City: (Obtain funds from money collected: keep receipt)

14, Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - committee
members (will provide list)

15, Wrap fork in hapkin with red tie and place one at each table setting:

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
Drink Stations: Punch/Coffee/Water/Ice -|
Vegetable Platters/Cheese Platters: |
Fruit Platters/Pasta Salad:
Deserts/Rolls;
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
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"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is posstole.” By Colin

Powell

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED




(AT) (FBI)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

| kAT) (FBI)

10, 2012 11:22 AM
(AT) (FBI)
| -~ UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I will be attending

Thanks!

Special Agent|

FBI Atlanta Division

retirement. Let me get the money during lunch break, and will give it to you.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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LAT) (FBI)
From: [ |(AT) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 11:28 AM
To: [ KAT) (FBI)
Subject: REI |--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks! Got you down ©

From: [AT) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 11:22 AM
Toj [(AT) (FBI)

Subject: --- UNCLASSIFIED

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hello|:|

| will be attending:lretirement. Let me get the money during lunch break, and will give it to you.

Thanks!

Special Agent
FBI Atlanta Division

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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-

(AT) (FBI)
From: | AT) (FBI)
Sent: 11:32 AM .
To: [ | (AT)(FBI) lAT) (FBI); |J
(AT) (FBI) | (AT) (F laT (FBTT]
(AT) (FBD)] IAT) (FBI] (AT)(FBI
(ATY(EB); IAT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI
(AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBT]
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA
- UNCTASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I’'m around in the am — does 9 am work for everyone to meet?

From: [(AT)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:48 AM

To_ [AT) (FBI) r_kAT) (FBL); | kAT) (FBI);] kaT)
(FBI); KAT) (FBI); AT) (FBI) AT) (FBD)]

(AT)(FBT); AT)(FEI KAT) ( )(FBLY;| |
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

Eespeatﬁzllg,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Feld Office

<< OLE Object: Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the avt of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin

Powell

From{ (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:36 AM
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To| kaT) (FBI)| YAT) (FBL ka) (FBI);| [(AT)
(FBIL);| (AT) (FBI); ]AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBL |
(AT)(FBI) AT)(FBI [(AT) (FBD)]] [(AT)(FBD)] |
(AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE;| RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
us set up the decorations and etc. Also| [canyou please check and see if we can bring the
podium over on Wednesday. ’

can you check wit__ |at Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for
the table delivery, and to decorate on Wednesday. Afterwards can you contact the table
company and let them know what time they can deliver the tables/chairs or have them call your
cell phone when they're in route.

Committee once|:|ge’rs a time for that, then we'll set up a time to meet over there.
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

Respectfullyy,

AAMINIStrative Speclalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Freld office

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
Tol] (AT)(FEI); kamy (rep laT) (FBD)|

(AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBL); |(AT) (FBI) |(AT) (FBIY]
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(AT)(FBI); \T)(FBI); (AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI);
(AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBL)
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for keeping us organized on thisIZl

So far the tables are ordered and | will touch base with them on Monday to get a
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
The PowerPeint presentation is.almost done and will be ready.

| have the following who will say a few words:

with SWAT plaque presentation

— US Attorney’s office

- very few words...

SAC ~ presentation of creds

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few words? P Family?

Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

| will have a draft of the agenda on Monday
We'll go over it then.

Thanks much.

From{ [AT)(FBI)

Sent; Fri r 07, 2012 12:26 PM

Toi i’AT) (FBI); AT) (FBIX kaT) (FBI) l(aT)
(FBI); ] (AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI: I
(AT)(FBI); AT)(FBI);] JAT) (FBI);| (AT)(FBI);

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
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coming along with handling your assignments (previous email notes below). Please provide me b6
with an update as soon as time permits. Also can you please handle making place cards
for the head table? Currently the names are as follows:

SAC Mark Giulano
ASAC Angela Tobon

There are two or three additional names, but I'll provide them fo you upon
return in the office on Monday.

Respectfilly),

Administrative Spectalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
“Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says Is possible.” By Colin

Powell

From: [(AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, :

To{ (AT) (FBI)j |(a) (FBD); (AT) (FBD)]_ kaT)
(FBI (AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI);

(AT)(FBIY | (AT)(FBTY] |(AT) (FeTR? T)(FBI)

Cc:f [AT) (FBI)

Subject RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,

SA |provided me your names regarding you have agreed to assist
with handling her retirement celebration. I have compiled a list of things that
heeds to be handled in order o make this event a success. I have also placed your

4




nhame besides the item I would appreciate you handling before, the day of, and the
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
4. Obtaih some photos of your nieces & etfc. 1 (forward to

5. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or significant other to write a
retirement letter to be included in the souvenir booklet -
6. Provide copies of any letters and/or awards regarding your work on any
major cases throughout your bureau career. ~
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

14. Purchase food from for event on Wednesday at 12noon - committee
members (will provide list)

15. Wrap fork in napkin with red tie and place one at each fable setting:

16. Handle posters:
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